

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Crim. No. 13-
 :
 v. : 18 U.S.C. § 2251(a);
 : 18 U.S.C. § 2253;
 RODFORD W. BRINDLEY, JR. : 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
 :
 : INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

On or about April 2, 2012, in Ocean County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

RODFORD W. BRINDLEY, JR.

did knowingly employ, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce a minor, "JOHN DOE," who was then less than 2 years old, to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose of transmitting any live visual depiction of such conduct, and the visual depiction was transmitted using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations contained on Page 1 of this Information are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253 and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a) set forth on Page 1 of this Information, defendant

RODFORD W. BRINDLEY, JR.

shall forfeit to the United States all computer equipment and computer accessories involved in or used in the commission of those offenses, and all visual depictions that were produced, transported, mailed or shipped or received in violation of the law, and all property, real and personal, used or intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of those offenses including the following: one (1) Apple iMac desktop computer, serial number W89110FA6X1; one (1) white MacBook laptop, serial number W8920FHM9GU; one (1) black iPhone, model A1387; one (1) white iPad, 32gb, model A1395; and one (1) silver iomega external hard drive, serial number 47AH421261R.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
2253 and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

Paul J. Fishman

PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 13-

United States District Court
District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

RODFORD W. BRINDLEY, JR.

INFORMATION FOR

18 U.S.C. § 2251(a);
18 U.S.C. § 2253; 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

PAUL J. FISHMAN

U.S. ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

JOSEPH MUOIO
SPECIAL ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY
609-989-2190
